VINEYARD
LAND SURVEYING
GINEERINGS

February 4, 2020

Town of Chilmark - Conservation Commission
P.0.Box 119
Chilmark, MA 02535

RE: RMJ Dock LLC #16 Harbor Hill Rd., Chilmark Assessor Parcel 27.1-104.1
VLS&E Job No. 13-1

Dear Commission Members,

| visited the site after the opening of the hear for our Notice of Intent for the above property. As noted
by the commission, though our current proposal is to reconstruct the existing pier, the rest of the
structures and walkways are in very poor condition as well and should be repaired or replaced as
necessary. | would like to amend our current request to include removal and replacement of the existing
boat-house, walkway and support piles as necessary during the pier reconstruction project. The work
would be done via barge with all materials being removed or replaced to be placed on the barge and
replacement material being delivered to the site by barge as well. A debris curtain will be placed in the
water during removal of the boat-house to contain any debris that may fall in the water during the
removal process. Attached are some photographs of the existing structures and a new site plan defining
the scope of work.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Reid G. Silva, PE PLS
Professional Engineer
Professional Land Surveyor

12 Cournoyer Road P.O. Box 421 West Tisbury, MA 02575 | 508-693-3774 VLSE.net









